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Chapman, Reva

From: Scarnecchia, Suellyn
Sent: Sunday, March 28, 2004 2:56 PM

To: Faculty; Bradley, Shelby; Egolf, Brian; Gonzales, Pilar; Chapman, Reva; Mitchell, Susan; Trainor,
Patricia; Feldman, John; Lovato, Peggy

Subject: Faculty Meeting Agenda, 3/30, 4pm

The Agenda for the Faculty Meeting, this Tuesday, March 30, 4:00 pm in Rm 2405:
1. Approval of Minutes (distributed to your mailboxes last week)

2. Announcements

3. 2004-05 Curriculum Review and Approval

4. Admissions Review

w

. Adjourn

Please let me know if you have any questions and please arrive promptly at 4 pm.

3/29/2004



Faculty:

Visitors:

Students:

Faculty Meeting Minutes
March 30, 2004

Dean Suellyn Scarnecchia, Lisa Torraco, Denise Fort, Rob Schwartz, Dick
Gonzales, Peter Winograd, Ted Occhialino, Mike Norwood, Em Hall,
Carol Suzuki, Antoinette Sedillo Lopez, Marsha Baum, Laura Gonzales,
Barbara Blumenfeld, Margaret Montoya, John LaVelle, Kip Bobroff,
Sherry Wolf, April Land, Jose Martinez, Norman Bay, Gloria Valencia-
Weber, Christine Zuni-Cruz, Scott Hughes, Michael Browde

Susan Mitchell, Catherine Begaye

Shelby Bradley, Pilar Gonzales

The meeting was convened at 4:10 pm

L

IL

1.

Minutes approval: Minutes from the meetings of October, November, December,
January and February were presented, and approved unanimously.

Announcements:

A.

Christine Zuni-Cruz has received the Outstanding New Mexico Women
Award, sponsored by the NM Commission on the Status of Women. The
awards banquet will be held on Friday, May 7 at the Hyatt Regency.
Judge Patricia Wald will address the Law School as the Order of the Coif
special lecturer on April 14. She will also be addressing the Faculty at a
Juncheon in her honor.

04-05 Curriculum Review and Approval: The curriculum was presented to the
faculty and, after discussion, was approved unanimously. Some feedback was
given regarding the schedule.

Admissions Review: A compilation of feedback on the Admissions Policy, and
statistics regarding admissions were distributed, and those present were given
time to peruse the material.

A.

PREPP

1. A question from the Admissions Committee asked whether the
program will be offered. Concern was expressed regarding
continuing academic support; Dean Scarnecchia reported that a
program is being put into action involving the Student Services
professional and the LRRW instructors to watch for students
identified as in need of academic support. Discussion continued
regarding the requirement of attendance at PREPP, admission of
applicants with lower LSAT scores and possible “stigma” from
attending the program.
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2. A motion was made and seconded to continue the program for the
summer, and that a single letter be sent to all of the accepted
applicants. Discussion included encouraging certain students to
attend PREPP. At vote, the motion passed unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:40 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Reva M. Chapman
Administrative Assistant to Dean Suellyn Scarnecchia



UNM Law School Admissions (1993-2003) |

|

|

;

NOTE: Statistics are not broken down for "White, Asian, or Other" categories, but totals include these categories.

|
TOTAL Apps Recvd 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
Male R 686 688 568 408 336 386 343 325 297 403 558
Female 564 567 568 417 396 405 394 348 353 378 482
Resident 402 401 398 346 309 308 329 286 247 286 297
Nonresident 848 854 738 479 423 483 408 387 403 495 743
Total # 1250 1255 1136 825 732 790 737 673 650 781 1040
Hispanic
Apps Recvd 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
Male 113 120 94 86 77 70 48 67 61 84 103
Female 82 85 110 83 82 86 79 62 65 86 104
Resident 110 94 106 99 92 83 90 76 80 91 83
Nonresident 85 111 98 70 67 73 37 53 46 79 124
Total# | 195 205 204 169 159 156 127 129 126 170 207
Total % of wcvm 16 16 18 20 22 20 18 19 19 22 20
American Indian
Apps Recvd 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
Male 26 30 48 30 20 25 23 23 16 23 36
Female 37 37 45 34 38 32 34 29 29 26 41
Resident 16 17 25 22 16 12 17 18 15 18 22
Nonresident 47 50 68 42 42 45 40 34 30 31 55
Total# | 63 67 93 64 58 57 57 52 45 49 77
Total % of wuum 5 5 8 8 8 7 8 8 7 6 7
African American
Apps Recvd 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
Male 18 25 15 10 10 10 12 6 10 11 14
Female 17 16 16 19 16 17 13 18 11 16 23
Resident 8 11 7 8 8 8 10 12 9 11 9
Nonresident 27 30 24 23 18 19 15 12 12 16 28
Total # , 35 41 31 29 26 27 25 24 21 27 37
Total % of apps 3 3 3 4 4 3 4 4 3 4 3




TOTAL Admitted

Male 102 105 99 126 116/na 112 111 106 109 97
Female 101 94 110 110 135/na 145 140 145 139 148
Resident 144 140 152 158 153 165 145 159 142 138 132
Nonresident 59 59 57 78 98 100 112 92 109 110 113
Total # _ 203 199 209 236 251 265 257 251 251 248 245
% apps maﬂ&ma 16 16 18 29 34 34 35 37 39 32 24
Hispanics Admitted

Male 28 24 31 31 36 29 15 29 24 25 24
Female 25 17 30 24 29 33 30 24 25 29 29
Resident 45 36 50 43 44 41 35 36 37 40 33
Nonresident 8 5 11 12 21 21 10 17 12 14 20
Total # _ 53 41 61 55 65 62 45 53 49 54 53
Total % of admits 26 21 29 23 26 23 18 21 20 22 22
% apps ma_B_zma 27 20 30 33 41 40 35 41 39 32 26
American Indians Admitted

Male 10 8 8 16 8 9 13 8 8 12 10
Female 20 15 19 9 14 19 16 16 13 13 18
Resident 11 6 10 8 5 7 8 8 9 8 6
Nonresident 19 17 17 17 17 21 21 16 12 17 22
Total# | 30 23 27 25 22 28 29 24 21 25 28
Total % of admits 15 11 13 11 9 11 11 10 3 10 11
% apps maﬂ&ma 48 34 29 38 38 49 51 46 47 51 36
African Americans Admitted

Male 6 5 3 4 2 5 2 4 5 4 3
Female 4 1 4 7 8 4 7 4 3 3 8
Resident 3 2 1 2 1 2 3 6 3 2 4
Nonresident 7 4 6 9 9 7 6 2 5 5 7
Total# | 10 6 7 11 10 9 9 8 8 7 11
Total % of admits 5 3 3 5 4 3 4 3 8 3 4
% apps admitted 29 15 23 38 38 33 36 33 44 26 30

|




Total Enrolled

Male 52 49 48 63 51 49 48 41 40 47 49
Female 57 58 59 49 67 65 72 63 69 66 64
Resident 97 91 97 98 102 103 98 94 92 95 91
Nonresident 12 16 10 14 16 11 22 10 18 18 22
Total # _ 109 107 107 112 118 114 120 104 110 113 113
Total # minority 52 44 48 41 46 42 47 37 39 43 42
% admits enrolled 54 54 53 47 47 43 47 41 44 46 46
Total % Minority 48 41 45 37 47 38 40 35 35 38 37
Median _.mﬂ,._. 156 155 155 156 156 154 154 154 154 157 1566
Hispanics Enrolled

Male 15 10 17 20 17 13 9 10 10 14 13
Female 19 13 17 9 15 16 20 12 14 16 12
Resident 34 23 33 27 30 28 27 21 22 28 21
Nonresident 0 0 1 2 2 1 2 1 2 2 4
Total # _ 34 23 34 29 32 29 29 22 24 30 25
Total % of enrolled 31 21 32 26 27 25 24 21 22 27 22
% admits m_:ﬁo__ma 64 56 56 52 49 47 64 42 49 56 47
American Indians Enrolled

Male 6 5 2 4 3 2 6 1 2 6 4
Female 6 8 8 2 7 5 6 5 7 4 6
Resident 8 5 6 2 3 6 5 3 7 6 3
Nonresident 4 8 4 4 7 1 7 3 2 4 7
Total # 7 12 13 10 6 10 7 12 6 9 10 10
Total % of enrolled 11 12 9 5 8 6 10 6 8 9 9
% admits m“Eo__ma 40 57 37 24 45 25 41 25 43 33 40
African Americans Enrolled

Male 3 3 1 0 1 1 1 2 2 2 2
Female 2 1 1 3 2 2 2 3 1 0 3
Resident 2 2 1 2 1 2 1 4 3 2 4
Nonresident 3 2 1 1 2 1 2 1 0 0 1
Total# | 5 4 2 3 3 3 3 5 3 2 5
Total % of enrolled 5 4 2 3 3 3 3 5 3 2 4
% admits enrolled 50 67 29 27 30 33 33 63 38 29 45




Hispanic

Apps Recvd 1993
Male 113
Female 82
Resident 110
Nonresident 85
Total # 195
Total % of apps 16
Hispanics Admitted .
Male 28
Female 25
Resident 45
Nonresident 8
Total # 53
Total % of admits 26
% apps admitted 27

Hispanics Enrolled

Male 15
Female 19
Resident 34
Nonresident 0
Total # 34
Total % of enrolled 31
% admits enrolled 64
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
Total # 63 67 93 64 58 57 57 52 45 49 77
Total % of apps 5 5 8 8 8 7 8 8 7 6 7
American Indians Admitted

Male 10 8 8 16 8 9 13 8 8 12 10
Female 20 15 19 9 14 19 16 16 13 13 18
Resident 11 6 10 8 5 7 8 8 9 8 6
Nonresident 19 17 17 17 17 21 21 16 12 17 22
Total # 30 23 27 25 22 28 29 24 21 25 28
Total % of admits 15 11 13 11 9 11 11 10 3 10 11
% apps admitted 48 34 29 38 38 49 51 46 47 51 36
American Indians Enrolled

Male 6 5 2 4 3 2 6 1 2 6 4
Female 6 8 8 2 7 5 6 5 7 4 6
Resident 8 5 6 2 3 6 5 3 7 6 3
Nonresident 4 8 4 4 7 1 7 3 2 4 7
Total # 12 13 10 6 10 7 12 6 9 10 10
Total % of enrolled 1 12 9 5 8 6 10 6 8 9 9
% admits enrolled 40 57 37 24 45 25 41 25 43 33 40



African American

Apps Recvd 1993
Male 18
Female 17
Resident 8
Nonresident 27
Total # 35
Total % of apps 3

African Americans Admitted
Male

Female

Resident

Nonresident

Total # 1
Total % of admits

% apps admitted 2
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% admits enrolled 5
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